
Modification #1 
 
 
Vendor Questions and Answers pertaining to RFQ # 071431112023 
Answers in Red 
 

- What floor will this be installed on? 
- Installation of the Freestanding Panel Workstation will be on the second floor. See attached 

Floor 2 
- If not on the first floor, are there stairs/an elevator? If so, what are the elevator dimensions? 
- There are stairs and elevator dimensions are as follows. Door 48” W x 82” H.  Inside 75” W  x 

100” H x 47” Deep 
- Can you provide an overall floor plan of the floor/building/site so the installers can map out 

their route? 
- See attached Floor 1 and Floor 2 Drawings 
- Is there a loading dock available? 
- No, Curb Delivery Only and there is a ramp into the building. 
- What is the security process for installers? 
- Installers will be escorted. 

 
 
 
 


